TMB Communiqué

No. 53 – June 2016

Contents

NEV	VS	2		
1.	Changes to ISO forms (including launch of e-form 4)	2		
2.	Revision of the Getting started toolkits and My ISO Job brochure	2		
3.	L.D. Eicher Award – Winner to be announced at the ISO General Assembly	2		
EVE	NTS	3		
4.	Outcomes of the ISO/IEC Project Management workshop	3		
5.	Outcomes of the ISO workshop on service standardization, 13-14 June	3		
6.	IEC/ISO/ITU Smart cities forum in Singapore, 13 July	4		
HIG	HLIGHTS FROM THE JUNE 2016 TMB MEETING	4		
7.	2016-2017 focus on improving project management as reflected in the TMB project plan	4		
8.	Revised Vienna Agreement Guidelines	4		
9.	New procedure for developing handbooks	4		
10.	Remote participation at ISO committee meetings	5		
11.	New Strategic Advisory Group on Ageing Societies	6		
12.	Creation of a TMB Task Force to ensure coordination and coherence of the technical wor in the machinery sector			
13.	Results of systematic review of Guides	7		
RES	OURCES	7		
14.	Reminder - Stakeholder engagement and available resources	7		
NEW COMMITTEES7				
TMB RESOLUTIONS				



TMBコミュニケ

No. 53 – 2016年6月

目次

ニュース	2
1. ISOフォームの変更(e-form 4のリリースを含む)	2
2. Getting startedツールキット、My ISO Job小冊子の更新	2
3. L. D. アイカー賞-受賞者はISO総会で発表予定	
イベント	3
4. ISO/IECプロジェクトマネジメントワークショップの結果	3
5. サービス標準に関するISOワークショップの結果(6月13、14日)	. 3
6. ISO/IEC/ITUスマートシティフォーラム(シンガポール、7月13日)	. 4
2016年2月TMB会合の目玉	4
7. TMBプロジェクト計画に反映された2016-2017の注力点、プロジェクトマネジメントのā	贁善
について	
8. 改訂版ウィーン協定ガイドライン	. 4
9. ハンドブック開発の新手順	
10. ISO委員会等への遠隔参加	. 5
11. 高齢化社会に関する新戦略諮問グループ (SAG)	. 6
12. 機械分野における専門作業の調整と一貫性のTMBタスクフォースの設置	6
13. ガイド類の定期見直しの結果	. 7
様々な情報	
14. リマインダー―ステークホールダー関与と入手可能な資源	. 7
新TC/SC	7
TMB決議	7

NEWS

1. Changes to ISO forms (including launch of e-form 4)

Background: ISO/CS has developed an electronic version of form 4 which was approved by the TMB in September 2015. The <u>eForm4</u> was launched on May 30 2016. ISO/CS organized several training sessions through WebEx for secretaries and secretary support teams to present eForm4 prior to and after the launch. Form 13, report of voting on DIS, has also been updated to include a new check-box asking secretaries to confirm that no technical changes have been made (when seeking to go directly to publication), or to include the committee resolution approving direct publication with technical changes.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The eForm4 is designed to assist the Secretary in reviewing and circulating new project proposals. It also allows for a better quality check on proposals and can be used for new projects as well as for revisions and amendments. If you want to learn more, please see <u>this link</u> for a short presentation on eForm4 and the user guide, both available on ISO/TC. The updated form 13 is available on <u>www.iso.org/forms</u>.

2. Revision of the Getting started toolkits and My ISO Job brochure

Background: ISO/CS is currently updating the Getting started toolkits for chairs, convenors and secretaries and the 'My ISO Job' brochure. Besides providing details of the roles and responsibilities of those involved in standards development, they also provide valuable advice on how to play an active role in the process.

The documents are being updated to reflect some changes in the latest version of the Directives, Part 1 (7th edition, May 2016), and to include the new policy on communication of committee work, the revised social media guidelines as well as information on project management, which is one of the priorities of the TMB in 2016-2017.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The expected launch of the updated Getting started toolkits and My ISO Job is July-August 2016. We will inform you of the launch on ISO Connect and the documents will be uploaded on the <u>Resource area</u> on iso.org.

3. L.D. Eicher Award – Winner to be announced at the ISO General Assembly

Background: The Lawrence D. Eicher Award was created to recognize committees with an outstanding performance. It provides an opportunity for committees to demonstrate their achievements and raise awareness both inside and outside of ISO. The 2016 winner has been selected by the TMB at its June 2016 meeting and will be announced in September 2016 at the ISO General Assembly in Beijing (China). The nominees for the 2016 award are:

ISO/TC 22	Road vehicles
ISO/TC 34/SC 5	Milk and milk products
ISO/TC 38	Textiles
ISO/TC 61	Plastics
ISO/TC 134	Fertilizers and soil conditioners
ISO/TC 207/SC 1	Environmental management systems
ISO/TC 249	Traditional chinese medicine

What this means for you: Want to know who won and why? An article on the winner of the 2016

ニュース

1. ISOフォームの変更(e-form 4のリリースを含む)

<u>背景</u>: ISO/CSは、2015年9月のTMBで承認されたフォーム4の電子版を作成した。<u>eForm4</u>は2016 年5月30日から使用開始となった。eForm4の使用開始前と開始後、本フォームを紹介するために、 ISO/CSはWebExを通し、幹事及び幹事サポートチーム向けの研修会を数回主催した。技術的変更 がなされていないことを確認するよう幹事に依頼するチェックボックスを新たに加えるため(直 接発行に進むことを求める場合)、あるいは技術的変更を加えて直接発行することを承認する委 員会決議を含めるために、DIS投票報告書フォーム13も更新された。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: eFrom4は、新たなプロジェクト提案の検討及び回付において幹事を補助 するよう設計されている。これはまた、より良い提案の質チェック役立ち、改訂や修正のみなら ず新プロジェクトに用いることも可能である。詳細については、eForm4に関するプレゼンテーシ ョン簡易版とユーザーガイドを紹介している<u>こちらのリンク</u>を参照されたい。いずれもISO/TCで 入手可能である。フォーム13の更新版は、www.iso.org/formsで入手可能である。

2. Getting startedツールキット、My ISO Jobパンフレット小冊子の更新

<u>背景</u>: ISO/CSでは現在、議長、コンビーナ、及び幹事向けのGetting startedツールキット、及び My ISO Job小冊子を更新しているところである。これらは、規格開発に携わる者の役割及び責務 の詳細に加えて、プロセスにおいていかに積極的役割を果たすか、という価値ある助言も提供し ている。

これらの文書は、専門業務用指針第1部の最新版(第7版、2016年5月)での数点の変更を反映させ、 委員会業務のコミュニケーションに関する新方針、改訂版ソーシャルメディアガイドライン、プロジェクトマネージメントの情報を含める目的で更新が行われており、2016~2017年のTMBの優 先事項の一つとなっている。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: Getting startedツールキット及びMy ISO Job小冊子の更新後の導入は、 2016年の7月から8月に予定されている。リリースについてはISO Connectにて今後通知し、これ らの文書はiso.orgの<u>Resource area</u>にアップロードされる。

3. L. D. アイカー賞について-受賞者はISO総会で発表予定

<u>背景:</u>ローレンス D. アイカー賞は、極めて優れた功績を残した委員会を称えるために創設された。各委員会がその功績を他に示し、ISO内外の意識を高める機会となっている。2016年受賞者は、 TMBによって、2016年6月のTMB会合において選出された。2016年9月北京(中国)開催のISO総会において発表される予定である。2016年受賞候補は以下の通り:

ISO/TC 22	自動車
ISO/TC 34/SC 5	牛乳及び乳製品
ISO/TC 38	繊維
ISO/TC 61	プラスチック
ISO/TC 134	肥料及び土壌改良資材
ISO/TC 207/SC 1	環境マネジメントシステム
ISO/TC 249	伝統的中国医学

award will be included in the September edition of the TMB Communiqué. Do you think your committee deserves to be nominated? The call for nominations for next year will be launched in January 2017, so keep an eye out for it.

EVENTS

4. Outcomes of the ISO/IEC Project Management workshop

Background: ISO and the IEC organized a joint workshop on project management on 5-6 April in Geneva. Project management is a priority of the TMB in 2016-2017 and the aim of the workshop was to bring together the whole chain of actors from the standards development environment to discuss how to improve project management in ISO and the IEC.

The workshop was a success and brought together 39 participants from 15 different countries (Chairs, Convenors, Secretaries, TMB and SMB members, and TPMs and Technical Officers) who shared best practices, challenges and solutions.

What this means for you: The discussions led to three concrete outputs: a list of do's and don'ts in project management, a wish list of improvements in the standards development environment, and a document describing the roles of the different actors in bringing about a cultural change in ISO/IEC. The 'Do's and Don'ts' document will soon be circulated to the ISO technical community (and comments will be welcome). The 'wish list' of improvements and document on roles in cultural change will be studied by the ISO and IEC Directives Maintenance Teams (DMT) and the ISO/IEC Joint DMT (JDMT) at their next meetings to see how these ideas fit in with ongoing projects to improve the standards development environment and which ones require further action. Further updates on project management will be provided as this work continues.

5. Outcomes of the ISO workshop on service standardization, 13-14 June

Background: The ISO workshop on service standardization, held on 13-14 June 2016 in Geneva, was organized jointly with ISO/COPOLCO (ISO's committee on consumer policy). It was a successful event gathering around 150 experts from nearly 50 countries with representatives from ISO members, other standards development organizations, international organizations, governments, consumer organizations, industry, and more.

Participants at the workshop discussed ongoing standardizations efforts and challenges at the national level around the world, the complicated relationship between standards and regulations in the highly-regulated services sectors, and debated whether ISO needs to change its processes to better meet the needs of stakeholders such as SMEs. Expectations, experiences, and best practices related to services standardization were shared.

This event took place concurrently with ISO's social media campaign on services and the launch of a series of case studies on ISO service standards in action. See the campaign website for details: <u>http://www.iso.org/sites/servicestandards/index.html</u>

<u>What this means for you:</u> Do you work in the services sector? Or are you interested in learning more about the outcomes of the workshop? Check out the event page on <u>cvent.com</u> for more information, including all of the PPT presentations given at the workshop and the list of participants. See also ISO's new <u>case studies</u> on service standards and the ISO <u>strategy</u> for service standardization. For any questions, contact Belinda Cleeland, <u>cleeland@iso.org</u>).

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:受賞者と受賞理由については興味が募るところかと思うが、2016年受賞 者の記事はTMBコミュニケ9月版に掲載予定である。自分の委員会が推薦されるにふさわしいと思 うだろうか?来年の推薦は2017年1月に開始となるので、注目していてほしい。

イベント

4. ISO/IECプロジェクトマネジメントワークショップの結果

<u>背景</u>: ISO及びIECの主催で、4月5~6日にジュネーブでプロジェクトマネジメントに関する共同 ワークショップが行われた。プロジェクトマネジメントは、2016年-2017年のTMBの優先事項であ り、本ワークショップの目的は、規格開発環境の主体となる系統全体が一堂に会し、ISO及びIEC においてプロジェクトマネジメントをいかに向上させていくかを議論することであった。

ワークショップには15か国から39名が参加し(議長、コンビーナ、幹事、TMB及びSMBのメンバー、TPM、技術責任者)、最良実践例(ベストプラクティス)や課題及び解決策が共有され、成功に終わった。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: 議論から、具体的な三つの成果がもたらされた。すなわち、プロジェクトマネジメントにおけるすべき事及びすべきでない事のリスト、規格開発環境における改善希望リスト、及びISO/IECで文化的変化をもたらす異なる主体の役割を記した文書である。する事及びしてはいけない事のリスト文書は、まもなくISO専門コミュニティで回付される(コメント歓迎)。 改善点の「希望リスト」及び文化的変化における役割を記した文書は、ISO/IEC専門業務用指針メンテナンスチーム(DMT)及びISO/IEC共同DMT(JDMT)が次回の会合で検討し、これらの意見が規格開発環境改善のために進行中のプロジェクトにどれほど適合しているのか、また、さらなるアクションが必要なものはどれかを見極めることとなる。この業務が継続する限り、プロジェクトマネジメントに関するさらなる最新情報が提供される予定である。

5. サービス規格に関するISOワークショップの結果(6月13、14日)

<u>背景</u>:サービス規格ワークショップが、2016年6月13~14日にジュネーブでISO/COPOLCO(ISO の消費者政策委員会)と共同主催で行われた。ISO会員、その他の規格開発組織、国際機関、各国 政府、消費者団体、産業界等の代表を集め、50か国近い国々から約150名のエキスパートが集結し、 イベントは成功した。

本ワークショップでは参加者らが、進行中の標準化の取り組みならびに全世界での国レベルでの 課題、高度に規制されたサービスセクターにおける規格と規制の複雑な関係について議論し、SME 等のステークホルダーのニーズにもっと応えるようISOがプロセスを変える必要があるか否かに ついて討論がなされた。サービス標準化に関わる期待、経験、ベストプラクティスが共有された。 本イベントは、実施中のISOサービス規格と一連のケーススタディの開始に関するISOのソーシャ ルメディアキャンペーンと同時に開催された。詳しくは、キャンペーンのウェブサイトを参照の こと(http://www.iso.org/sites/servicestandards/index.html)。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: :あなたはサービスセクターで働いていますか?ワークショップの成果に ついてもっと知ることに関心がありますか?イベントページ(<u>cvent.com</u>)で詳細をチェックして ください。ワークショップで発表されたPPT全資料および参加者リストが掲載されています。ISO のサービス規格に関する新しい<u>ケーススタディ</u>やサービス規格のISO<u>戦略</u>も合わせてご覧くださ い。不明な点があれば、問い合わせはBelinda Cleeland、<u>cleeland@iso.org</u>にご連絡ください。

3

6. IEC/ISO/ITU Smart cities forum in Singapore, 13 July

Background: The "World Smart Cities Forum" will be held on 13 July 2016 in Singapore and will revolve around 4 themes: Smart City pain points on Energy, Water, Cybersecurity and Privacy, and Mobility/Transportation.

Discussions will focus on the 'pain points' hindering smart city development, and the tools – including International Standards – that will accelerate progress towards smart city goals. A closed door session will be organized on 14 July 2016 enabling standards development organizations (SDOs) and other partners to come together and share their activities on smart cities, analyze gaps and overlaps in their work programmes and establish a framework for future collaboration.

<u>What this means for you:</u> Are you interested in learning more about the outcomes of the upcoming Smart cities forum in Singapore? Keep an eye out for the next edition of the Communiqué for more information. For any further questions, contact TMB (<u>tmb@iso.org</u>).

HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE JUNE 2016 TMB MEETING

7. 2016-2017 focus on improving project management as reflected in the TMB project plan

Background: The TMB Action plan for 2016 (to be carried over into 2017) includes a focus on project management which is part of the TMB's goal to improve standards development performance in terms of timeliness of standards development, and quality of the deliverables produced. The joint ISO/IEC workshop on project management organized in April 2016 (see item 4, above) was a first step in trying to identify challenges and brainstorm solutions in order to improve project management in ISO and the IEC.

What this means for you: ISO/CS is emphasizing the need for project management in all ISO standards development work and you can expect this to be an important topic in many future communications. If you face specific project management challenges or are implementing innovative project management approaches in your committees, we welcome your feedback and ideas at tmb@iso.org.

8. Revised Vienna Agreement Guidelines

Background: Following various changes to procedures and internal processes at CEN, the Vienna Agreement Guidelines have been revised in order to reflect the current working practices. These changes mostly relate to CEN procedures and New Approach Consultants.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The changes reflected in the 7th Edition of the Vienna Agreement Guidelines mainly relate to the CEN process. They will not impact the basic principles and processes of the Agreement at any level. The revised version of the Guidelines will be published shortly on <u>www.iso.org/va</u>, and this will also be announced on ISO Connect. For any questions, contact <u>va@iso.org</u>.

9. New procedure for developing handbooks

Background: At its June 2016 meeting, the TMB approved a new procedure for the development of handbooks published by ISO/CS. This improved process, which aims to better involve the TCs

6. ISO/IEC/ITUスマートシティフォーラム(シンガポール、7月13日)

<u>背景:</u>この「ワールドスマートシティフォーラム」は、2016年7月13日にシンガポールで開催予定 であり、エネルギー、水、サイバーセキュリティとプライバシー、可動性/交通機関、といった スマートシティの弱点である4テーマが話し合われる。

スマートシティ開発を妨げる「弱点」、及びツール—国際規格を含む—を中心に議論される予定 で、これによりスマートシティの目標に向かって進行が加速されるだろう。2016年7月14日に非公 開のセッションが催される。ここでは、規格開発機関(SDO)及びその他のパートナーが集結し、 スマートシティの活動を共有し、業務プログラムにおけるギャップや重複を分析し、今後の協調 のための枠組を確立することが可能となる。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:来たるシンガポール開催のスマートシティフォーラムの成果の詳細に関 心がありますか?詳細はコミュニケの次号で確認してください。不明な点があれば、問い合わせ はTMB(<u>tmb@iso.org</u>)までご連絡ください。

<u>2016年2月TMB会合の目玉</u>

7. TMBプロジェクト計画に反映された2016-2017の注力点、プロジェクトマネジメントの改善について

<u>背景</u>:2016年TMBアクションプラン(2017年に持ち越し)では、TMBの目標に含まれるプロジェ クトマネジメントに焦点を当て、規格開発の適時性及び規格類の質という点での規格開発の業績 を向上させることを目指す。2016年4月に開催されたプロジェクトマネジメントに関するISO/IEC 共同ワークショップ(上記4を参照)は、ISO及びIECにおけるプロジェクトマネジメントを改善す るために、課題を特定し解決策を引き出す試みの第一歩となった。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: ISO/CSは、ISO規格開発業務全てにおけるプロジェクトマネジメントの 必要性を強調しており、今後の多くのコミュニケーションにおいて重要なトピックとなると期待 できる。プロジェクトマネジメントの特定の課題に直面した場合、あるいは自らの委員会におい て革新的なプロジェクトマネジメントの手法を実施している場合は、<u>tmb@iso.org</u>にフィードバッ クやアイディアを寄せていただきたい。

8. 改訂版ウィーン協定ガイドライン

背景: CENでの手順や内部プロセスに対して種々の変更が行われた後、現行業務慣行を反映する ため、ウィーン協定ガイドラインが改訂された。これらの変更はCENの手順及び新アプローチコ ンサルタントに関するものがほとんどである。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:ウィーン協定ガイドライン第7版に反映された変更は主にCENプロセスに 関わるものです。本協定の基本原則及びプロセスに対して、いかなるレベルにおいてもこれらの 変更による影響はありません。まもなく本ガイドラインの改訂版が<u>www.iso.org/va</u>で発行されます が、これはISO Connectでも発表されます。ご不明な点があれば、問い合わせは<u>va@iso.org</u>までご 連絡ください。

9. ハンドブック開発の新手順

<u>背景:</u>2016年6月の会合で、TMBはISO/CSが発行したハンドブックの開発の新たな手順を承認し

4

concerned, will be applied to all future handbook proposals as well as those currently under development.

New process:

1) **Request:** Requests for handbooks can originate from any ISO member, from ISO/CS based on its marketing and communication plans and interest expressed by customers, and from any ISO/TC or partner organization (such as ITC).

2) Validation of requests by the marketing network of ISO members: requests for handbooks will be consolidated by ISO/CS into its yearly marketing and communication plan which is circulated to the marketing network of ISO members for feedback and approval, to ensure there is a real market demand for such handbooks and that their costs of development can be covered by the revenue from their sales.

3) Validation of requests by TMB and TCs concerned: once approved by the marketing network, the list of handbooks, or any new addition to the list, will be submitted to the TMB for information and to each individual TC concerned for approval by correspondence (a 2/3 majority would be requested). If a TC approves the request for a handbook, it has to indicate if it wants it to be developed by its experts within a WG, otherwise the ISO/CS will commission an author. If the TC disapproves the request for a handbook, it has to provide the arguments driving this decision.

4) **Selection of authors commissioned by ISO/CS:** ISO/CS invites potential authors, identified by the TC or by ISO/CS directly, to bid for a tender. The TC leadership will be consulted before the author is approved.

5) **Set up of Review panel**: if the TC supports a handbook but is not willing to develop the content of this handbook, the TC would still be invited to set up a review panel consisting of volunteer experts from the committee.

6) **Review:** reviewers from the panel will review the draft and send their comments to the author, to ISO/CS and to the TC leadership.

7) **Final draft:** the author produces a final draft based on comments from the review panel and sends it for final approval by the panel and to ISO/CS (for editing and layout), with a copy to the TC leadership.

8) Publication: once approved and edited, a copy of the final draft is sent to the TC leadership informing them of the publication date. (Note: No acknowledgements shall be included in the handbook, following the same rule as for IS).

9) Distribution: in accordance with ISO POCOSA

<u>What this means for you:</u> Is your TC involved in the development of a handbook? Make sure to read the steps outlined above.

10. Remote participation at ISO committee meetings

Background: The pilot on remote participation, which ran from April 2015 to April 2016 has now closed. This pilot was launched as a result of several ISO members supporting the importance of promoting remote participation during the preparation of the 2016-2020 Strategic Plan. The purpose of the pilot was to 1) gather feedback and best practices regarding remote participation

た。関連TCをもっと関与させることを目指したこの改善されたプロセスは、現在開発中のものに 加えて今後のあらゆるハンドブックの提案に適用される。

新たなプロセス:

1) 要請:ハンドブックはISO会員、及びISO/CS会員、及びISO/TC又はパートナー機関(ITC 等)から要請することができる。ISO/CSは、マーケティング及びコミュニケーションプラン、及 び顧客から示された関心に基づく要請とする。

2) ISO会員のマーケティングネットワークによる要請の妥当性確認:ハンドブックの要請は、ハンドブックに対する市場需要が実際にあるか否か、売上収益で開発費用がまかなえるか、ということを確認するため、ISO/CSによって年次マーケティング及びコミュニケーションプランに集約される。本プランは、フィードバックと承認を求めて、ISO会員のマーケティングネットワークに回付される。

3) TMBおよび関連TCからの要請の妥当性確認:マーケティングネットワークで承認された時点で、 ハンドブックのリスト又はリストへの新たな追加分は情報提供のためTMBに提出され、書面審議 による承認のため個々の関連TCに提出される(3分の2の多数が必要)。TCがハンドブックの要請 を承認した場合、WG内のエキスパートによる開発を望むか否か、そうでない場合はISO/CSが著 者に委任するか、指示しなければならない。TCがハンドブックの要請を認めなかった場合、その 決定に至った論拠を提供しなければならない。

4) **ISO/CS委任著者の選出**: ISO/CSは、著者となる可能性のある者(TC又はISO/CSに直接特定された者)に対し入札を募る。著者の承認前に、TCリーダーシップに対して意見を求める。

5) 見直し委員会の設置:TCがハンドブックを支持しつつもその内容の開発に意欲的でない場合、 TCは当該委員会のエキスパート有志で構成される見直し委員会を設置することが推奨される。

6) **見直し**:見直し委員会メンバーは原案を精査し、著者、ISO/CS及びTCリーダーシップにコメントを送付する。

7) 最終原案:著者は、見直し委員会のコメントに基づいて最終原案を作成し、TCリーダーシップ にコピーを渡した上で、最終承認のために見直し委員会及びISO/CS(編集およびレイアウトのため)へ提出する。

8) 発行:承認され編集されたら、最終原案のコピーをTCリーダーシップに提出し、発行日を通知 する。(注:ISに関する同ルールに従い、ハンドブックには謝辞を入れないこととする)

9) 配布: ISO POCOSAに従う。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:自分のTCはハンドブック開発に携わっていますか?その場合、必ず上記の手順に目を通してください。

10. ISO委員会等への遠隔参加

<u>背景</u>: 遠隔参加に関するパイロットは、2015年4月から2016年4月まで実施され、現在終了したと ころである。このパイロットは、いくつかのISO会員が2016-2020戦略計画作成中に遠隔参加を促 す重要性を支持した結果、開始されることとなった。このパイロットの目的は、1) ISO全体会議 の遠隔参加に関するフィードバックとベストプラクティスを収集すること、及び2) 遠隔参加をす べてのISO全体会議に導入すべきか評価することを目的として行われた。

5

at ISO plenary meetings and 2) assess whether remote participation at plenary meetings should be introduced for all ISO plenary meetings.

<u>What this means for you:</u> Thanks to the positive feedback from the remote participation pilot, the TMB decided during its meeting in June 2016 to allow remote participation for all ISO meetings and ISO committees, in order to encourage broader participation in standards development. See <u>TMB Resolution 70/2016</u>. Remote participation is allowed, provided that:

- The committee secretary checks with the host prior to meeting,
- The host agrees and can provide the necessary technology and support,
- The same registration and accreditation rules apply to remote and physical participants,
- The remote participation guidelines are provided to all participants in advance of the meeting

ISO/CS is now preparing the guidelines for remote participation in committee meetings, for approval by the TMB – the technical community will be notified as soon as these guidelines become available.

11. New Strategic Advisory Group on Ageing Societies

Background: Via TMB Resolution 69/2016, a new Strategic Advisory Group on Ageing Societies has been created to investigate how standards could help solve the challenges faced by ageing societies. ISO already has expertise across a broad scope of topics that impact on ageing societies, and is therefore well placed to undertake strategic work to consider how standards could address the challenges and issues facing us today, and help us move towards new ways of supporting our ageing populations. The mandate of the SAG is to identify arising challenges and opportunities, carry out a gap analysis of existing national, regional and international standards/guidance to identify where knowledge already exists, and identify priority areas for ISO standardization based upon the outcome of the first two tasks.

<u>What this means for you:</u> As noted in TMB Resolution 69/2016, TMB members will soon be submitting nominations for membership of this SAG and nominations can include experts from non-TMB member countries. Therefore, if there is an expert from your country who should be considered for nomination, contact your TMB member to let them know (or contact the TMB secretariat, tmb@iso.org if your NSB is not represented on the TMB). Stay tuned as interim reports on the progress of the SAG will be provided between now and June 2017.

12. Creation of a TMB Task Force to ensure coordination and coherence of the technical work in the machinery sector

Background: Recently, there have been a number of new fields of work proposed in the machinery sector. The TMB has therefore created a Task Force, via <u>TMB Resolution 73/2016</u>, to review coordination and coherence of the technical work in the machinery sector, in order to ensure consistency across the committees in this sector and prevent the overlap of work programmes. The Chairs of ISO committees related to machinery will be invited to participate in this TF, along with TMB members.

<u>What this means for you:</u> Are you involved in the machinery sector? Updates on the work of this TF will be provided in future editions of the communiqué – the first update is scheduled for February 2017. The TF will issue its final recommendations for ensuring the consistency of work in this sector in June 2017.

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:遠隔参加に関するパイロットには肯定的なフィードバックが寄せられ、 TBMは規格開発への幅広い参加を促すため、2016年6月の会合の際にすべてのISO全体会議および ISO委員会で遠隔参加を認めた。<u>TMB決議 70/2016</u>を参照のこと。以下の条件を前提として遠隔参 加が認められる:

- · 会合に先駆けて、委員会幹事が主催者に確認する。
- · 主催者は、必要な技術及びサポートに同意し、その提供を可能とする。
- ・遠隔参加には対面会合同様の登録及び承認ルールが適用される。
- ·会合の前に、全参加者に遠隔参加ガイドラインを提供する。

現在ISO/CSでは、TMBの承認を求めて委員会会合遠隔参加のガイドラインを作成中であり、ガイ ドラインが入手可能となり次第、専門コミュニティに通知がなされる。

11. 高齢化社会に関する新戦略諮問グループ(SAG)

<u>背景</u>: TMB決議 69/2016により、規格によっていかにして高齢化社会が直面する課題を解決しう るのかを調査するため、高齢化社会に関する戦略諮問グループが新たに設立された。ISOは既に、 高齢化社会に影響する広範なトピックに対して専門性を有しているが故に、今日われわれが直面 している課題や問題を規格によっていかに解決できるのかを検討する戦略的業務を担い、高齢者 の新たな支援方法へと向かう手助けとなるのに十分なポジションに位置づけられる。SAGの委任 事項は、生じる課題と機会を見極め、現在存在する国家規格/地域規格/国際規格・ガイダンス のギャップ分析により、どういったところに既に知識が存在するのかを特定し、最初の二つのタ スクの結果に基づきISO標準化の優先分野を特定することである。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>: TMB決議 69/2016で述べられたように、まもなくTMBのメンバーが本 SAGのメンバーシップにメンバー推薦を行う予定だが、推薦される者にはTMBメンバー国ではな い国のエキスパートも含めることができる。ゆえに、推薦される者として考慮すべきエキスパー トが自国に存在する場合は、自国のTMBメンバーに連絡してその旨を伝える(TMBにNSBの代表 が出ていない場合は、TMB事務局(tmb@iso.org)に連絡する)。SAGの中間進捗報告書は現時点 から2017年6月までの間に提供されるため、注目されたい。

12. 機械分野における専門作業の調整と一貫性のTMBタスクフォースの設置

<u>背景:</u>最近、機械分野で新たな業務分野が多数提案されている。よってTMBは、<u>TMB決議 73/2016</u> により、本分野内の委員会全体での一貫性を確保し、業務プログラムの重複を避けるため、機械 セクターの専門業務の調整と一貫性を精査するタスクフォースを設置した。TMBメンバーに加え、 本TFへの参加を、機械に関係するISO委員会議長に呼びかけた。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:ご自身は機械分野に関与していますか?本TF業務の更新が今後発行され る号のコミュニケで提供されます。初回更新は2017年2月の予定です。本TFは、2017年6月に、本 分野における業務の一貫性を確保する最終推奨事項を発行する予定です。

13. Results of systematic review of Guides

Background: In 2015, Systematic Review ballots were conducted for the following Guides under the responsibility of the TMB. Four Guides have been confirmed and one will be revised through a joint working group with the IEC.

Guides confirmed:

- ISO/IEC Guide 2: 2004 Standardization and related activities General vocabulary,
- ISO/IEC Guide 75:2006 Strategic principles for future IEC and ISO standardization in industrial automation,
- ISO/IEC 98-1: 2009 Uncertainty of measurement -- Part 1: Introduction to the expression of uncertainty in measurement, and
- ISO/IEC Guide 99: 2007 International vocabulary of metrology Basic and general concepts and associated terms (VIM).

Guide to be revised:

• ISO/IEC 59: 1994 Code of good practice for standardization, where IEC has been invited to create a joint working group to undertake the revision.

<u>What this means for you:</u> The <u>full list of ISO Guides</u> (login required) is available to TC/SC leaders for the work of their committees. Please also note that a total of <u>22 Guides</u> are available for free in the list of publicly available Guides.

RESOURCES

14. Reminder - Stakeholder engagement and available resources

<u>Background</u>: Stakeholder engagement remains a topic of great importance and interest within the ISO membership, as demonstrated by the number of participants who attended the breakout session at this year's ISO General Assembly in Seoul on to discuss their stakeholder engagement challenges and best practices. A number of useful resources for stakeholder engagement were developed by the TMB - one on stakeholder engagement for <u>national</u> <u>standards bodies</u> (NSBs) and the other for <u>liaison organizations</u>. The TMB also developed a document providing <u>additional guidance on stakeholder engagement</u> and a <u>companion website</u> was created to provide examples of how some NSBs have incorporated stakeholder engagement principles into their working procedures.

<u>What this means for you:</u> If you want to learn about stakeholder engagement and best practices, make sure you consult the above documents and companion website. To test your knowledge, try the <u>e-learning platform on ISO Connect</u> and see how well you do! Please take the survey at the end and let us know what you think. Member bodies with best practices they wish to share about stakeholder engagement are encouraged to post them on <u>Sharing best</u> practices for member excellence page on ISO Connect.

NEW COMMITTEES

For information on new proposals and the stages of approval that they are in, please click on the following link: <u>https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ</u>

TMB RESOLUTIONS

All TMB Resolutions are available on e-committees: http://isotc.iso.org/livelink/livelink?func=ll&objld=15768654&objAction=browse

2016 Resolutions: see link

13. ガイド類の定期見直しの結果

<u>背景:</u>2015年に、定期見直し投票がTMBの責任下で実施された。四つのガイドが確認され、IEC との共同ワーキンググループを通して、一つが改訂された。

確認されたガイド:

·ISO/IECガイド2:2004 標準化及び関連活動 - 一般用語

·ISO/IECガイド75:2006 *産業オートメーションにおける将来のIEC及び*ISO標準化のための戦略 的原則

· ISO/IEC 98-1: 2009 測定の不確かさ - 第1部:測定における不確かさの表現の手引

·ISO/IECガイド99: 2007 国際計量計測用語-基本及び一般概念並びに関連用語 (VIM)

改訂対象ガイド:

·ISO/IEC 59: 1994 *標準化のための優れた実施基準* 改訂を行うため、共同ワーキンググループを 設立するようIECに要請があった。

<u>これが意味するところ: ISOガイドの全リスト</u>(要ログイン)は、TC/SCのリーダーが委員会の業務を行うのに入手可能です。公表されているガイドのリストに掲載されている計<u>22のガイド</u>が無料で入手可能であることに留意してください。

様々な情報

14. リマインダーーステークホールダー関与と入手可能な資源

<u>背景</u>: ソウル開催の昨年のISO総会のブレイクアウトセッションに出席した多数の参加者から示さ れたように、ステークホルダーの関与は、依然としてISO会員にとって非常に重要なトピックであ り、大いに関心をもつものである。このセッションは、ステークホルダー関与の課題及びベスト プラクティスに関する議論を目的として行われた。ステークホルダー関与にとって有用な多くの 資源がTMBにより開発されたが、国家標準団体(NSB)のステークホルダー関与に関わるもの、 ならびにリエゾン団体に関わるものが含まれた。TMBは、ステークホルダー関与に関する追加ガ イダンスを提供する文書を開発し、あるNSBがどのようにしてステークホルダー関与の原則を業 務手順に組み込んだか、という例を示すために、<u>companion website</u>が作成された。

<u>これが意味するところ</u>:ステークホルダー関与とベストプラクティスに関して学びたい場合は、 上記の文書及びcompanion websiteを参考にしてください。自分の知識を試すには、<u>ISO Connect</u> <u>のe-ラーニングフラットフォーム</u>をお試しください!末尾のアンケートに答えてご意見をお知ら せください。ステークホルダー関与について共有したいベストプラクティスをお持ちの会員団体 には、それをISO Connectの<u>会員エクセレンスのための最良実践共有</u>のページに投稿することをお 勧めいたします。

新TC/SC

提案段階とその承認段階に関する情報は以下のリンクを参照: <u>https://connect.iso.org/x/L4AhAQ</u>

<u>TMB決議</u>

すべてのTMB決議が以下のe-committeeから入手可能: http://isotc.iso.org/livelink/livelink?func=ll&objld=15768654&objAction=browse

2016年決議:<u>リンク</u>を参照のこと。